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MEMORANDUM

July 7, 2022

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Marion County Board of Education
777 East Main Street
Lebanon, Kentucky 40033

Mary Lynne Lange
Principal, Finance
RossTarrant Architects, Inc.

Marion County High School Renovation & Addition
Lebanon, Kentucky

BG 21-103
RTA 2046

Attached is one complete copy of payment requests for the above referenced project. These should be reviewed

and approved by the Board for direct payment to the vendors listed below.

Project MCBOE Amount
PO/Contract PO # Vendor/Contractor Approved
GC Griggs Enterprises $597.026.98
2046-01 40294 Mills Supply Co., Inc. 6,427.18
2046-04 40292 Lee Building Products 2,838.15
2046-06 40290 Foundation Building Materials 25,668.17
2046-09 40287 Atlas Enterprises 15,207.83
2046-12 40285 Shaw Industries, Inc. 25,500.00
2046-21 40281 Wausau Tile, Inc. 34,319.96
2046-25 40277 Eckart, LLC. 8.022.78
2046-26 40277 Eckart, LLC. 15,880.49
2046-27 40277 Eckart, LLC. 13,791.04
2046-28 40275 Evapar, Inc. 26,864.00
2046-30 40273 Johnson Controls 11,791.37
2046-34 40272 Hayden Materials, LLC. 15,491.74
Total $798,829.69

If you have any questions or require additional information, please don't hesitate to contact me at 859.254.4018.
Thank you for your assistance.
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